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SECTION 00 91 13 

ADDENDA 

 

ADDENDUM: No.  2 

ADDENDUM DATE:   May 12, 2025 

.BID DATE:                    May 15, 2025 

 

This ADDENDUM is issued to institute the included changes and/or deletions to the Plans and 

Specifications for the CITY OF JEFFERSON – DRY POND RD (SR 82) & HORACE HEAD 

ROAD/JETT ROBERTS RD ROUNDABOUT and hereby becomes a part of said Plans and 

Specifications. 

 

Where an item on the original Plans and Specifications is amended, voided, or superseded by a 

modification contained in the ADDENDUM, the provisions of such item not specifically amended, 

voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 

Questions are in normal text. 

 

Answers to questions are in bold and italics. 

 

 

CONTRACT TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 

1. Not Applicable 

 

CONTRACT DRAWINGS 

 

1. Not Applicable  

 

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 

 

1. Have there been any changes to this job since 2023? 

No 

 

2. What is the anticipated NTP? 

Owner has not provided a date. 

 

3. What price should the contractor add for the owner-directed contingency?  

Owner has not provided an amount for contingency. 
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4. Is the contractor responsible for all quality control testing or will the City of Jefferson provide 

testing?  

Owner will provide testing. 

 

5. Can a bidders list be provided?  

The Plan Holders List can be viewed on our website, www.cecincga.com, under the Bid 

Information tab. 

 

6. Will a field office be required for this job?  

No 

 

7. Can a geotechnical report be provided? 

This should be done by the contractor. 

 

8. Is the soil stabilization for permanent erosion control or wet soils? 

Permanent erosion control. 

 

9. Are the subcontractor affidavits required to be provided at the time of bid?  

Subcontractor affidavits are not required at the time of bid. 

 

10. If 10” median and Type 1 curb are not proposed, can the summary of quantities be revised to 

reflect this? 

They are not proposed in this project. 

 

11. What other items are shown in the summary of quantities that are not proposed? 

All the items are included in the contract drawings. 

 

12. Is the grassing complete just permanent grassing?  

Yes, permanent grassing. 

 

13. Is the center island the only place sod is required?  

Sod is not required. 
 

 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of ADDENDUM NO. 2 by initialing and providing company name in the 

spaces provided below, and forward to cheri@cecincga.com.  

 

Thank you. 

 

YES, ___________________________________, of _____________________________________  

                           (Individual Name)                                     (Company Name) 

 

has received ADDENDUM NO. 2. 


